

# NIKKI CAMPBELL MARTIN

(907) 330-9828 · nmartin@energeoalliance.org · Alaska Bar No. 1011062

---

Nikki Martin is President of the EnerGeo Alliance, the global trade organization for the energy geoscience industry. She leads a Board of Directors composed of the CEOs from the world's leading geoscience companies, and 60 member companies spanning 50 countries, in the strategic development and implementation of the energy geoscience and exploration industry's global governmental, regulatory and legal advocacy, communications, environmental and scientific research, and standard development to drive excellence in health, safety, environmental performance and sustainability. Nikki joined EnerGeo (then IAGC) in 2013 and previously served as the Vice President of Government and Legal Affairs.

An attorney and government affairs professional, Nikki has years of experience championing effective global advocacy and strategic cross-industry collaboration for the energy industry.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**EnerGeo Alliance** (formerly Int'l Association of Geophysical Contractors), Houston, TX

*President*, June 2015 – Present

*Vice President of Government and Legal Affairs*, January 2015 – June 2015

*Director, Environmental Regulatory & Legal Affairs*, September 2013 – December 2014

**Alaska Oil & Gas Association**, Anchorage, AK

*Regulatory and Legal Affairs Manager*, January 2013 – August 2013

**Foley & Foley, P.C.**, Anchorage, AK

*Associate Attorney*, September 2011 – December 2012

**Alaska Court System, Third Judicial District**, Anchorage, AK

*Law Clerk for Judge Andrew Guidi*, September 2010 – September 2011

**State of Alaska, Office of House Majority Leader**, Anchorage, AK

*Legislative Aide*, June – August, 2007

**United States Senate, Office of Senator Ted Stevens**, Washington, D.C.

*Legislative Correspondent*, 2006 – 2007

**State of Alaska, Office of the Senate President**, Juneau & Anchorage, AK

*Senate Majority Leadership Staff*, 2005 – 2006

---

## EDUCATION

**Lewis & Clark Law School**, Portland, OR

- J.D., May 2010

**University of South Carolina**, Columbia, SC

- B.A., Political Science, May 2005
- 

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

**Western Resources Legal Center**, Portland, OR

*Board Member*, 2013 – 2023